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From: Celina M. Reitberger <creitberger@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:37 AM
To: 'Zelda Watt'
Subject: RE: Work Hours

That sounds fine to me. Can you call me about some other issues. Thanks

From: Zelda Watt mailto:zwatt@nanlegal.on.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:32 AM

To: Celina Reitberger
Cc: Lee Brown
Subject: Work Hours

Celina

As you are aware my contract is based on a 21 hour work week. | am finding | am putting in more hours than this and |
was wondering if we can increase my hours to 28 hours per week for July and August 2011, Come September we can re-
visit this. | can work the 28 hrs over a 5 day period. Flex hours if possible cuz | have to drive my granddaughter to

Magnus Theatre for two weeks July 18 to 29, 2011. What is your idea? TTYL



